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This approximately square brick building has a slightly pitched
hipped, standing seam tia roof with a central ventilating cu-
pola. The cupola probably haa been louvvered, though it is
preseatly enclosed. There are two shuttered six over six sash
windows on each of the four elevations, There is a six panel
entrance doocr,

The interior had originally a raised platform for the teacher's
desk, now removed, The original plaster ceilings are now cov-
ered by panelling.

em Road in front of the
‘Heritage Park" around

The structure is on its or1g1na1<;;§g:65 Sa
Municipal Comples. The township has cre\fé&
the building. RECENVED

) JAN 2 91914
The building was constructed—on saphire bricks,which were made in
Willingboro. The interior pl§sté%Awashapplled directly on the bricks
~ and moisture seeping throughoihefBEléksEﬁhS¢c sed the plaster to
crumble. The interior has beeﬂ>panelled tggbrevent further deteri-
oration. The front stairs were xéﬁéEEnga d covered with cement in
1964. The building is now used by the Ideal Bicentennial Commission
for exhibits and meetings.
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In approximately 1650 the complexion of Willingboro was
changing from the agriculture to the suburban. With additional
growth of the towaship came the need for aa improved or new
school house, At a township meeting held oa March 13, 1860 a
rasolution to provide funds for the construction of a new school
was passed. UDue to the heavy taxation needed to support the
Civil War the building of the new school was put off until 1866,
At the cost of $995.00 this school was built,

In 1876 records show the school running as a traditional
one room, brick building housing all grades under one teacher.
The teacher, at this time, was hired for a three month period
at a salary of thirty dollars a moath. In 1878, an additional
teacher was employed to assist during the winter months., Due
to the second employse, salaries were reduced to twenty five
dollars. By 1913, the township had grown to such an extent that
the school was no longer able to accomodate the students. A lar-
ger structure was built adjacent to the school.,

POLITICAL: Co

After the buildiag of the new school the old school house
building was used for the meetiags of the Township council, the
governing body of the community. In 1960 the newer school was
coaverted to a muaicipal building and the 6ld school has since
been used for community action groups., |
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8. Significance (continued)

The School House, also known as the Town House, stands in the center of

the town in stark contrast to the contemporary Willingboro which surrounds
it. Over the years, it has served the community well as a school, township
hall, polling and meeting place and church. As the oldest building in the
community, the School House is the focal point of the town's cultural
heritage. The area has been greatly developed in the past decade. This
structure remains as an important link in the continuity of culture between
the earlier, smaller community and the present one. Its presence alone
recalls the history of the past century.

The first education in Willingboro was provided by the Quakers in c.1677.
The first building erected as a school was completed by 1700. Nothing
remains of this building.

In 1803, the town's educational authorities proposed a jointly owned
structure be built to be used and maintained as common property by the
town and the school. This building was sufficient until the town began to
grow.

By 1860, improvements were necessary. As noted above, the decision to
build another school was made, but actual construction was delayed due to
the disruptions fo the Civil War. The new school was built on the site of
the older building in 1866.

Education was always an important social and political force in Willingboro.
The School House,serving as a town meeting hall as well as the major
educational facility was the scene of many important functions and gatherings
of the town. For example, in 1867 the State Legislature passed an act estab-
lishing a public school system throughout the State. The citizens of
Willingboro, with a history of commitment to education, were angered by a
law that would take control of this matter out of their authority. A special
town meeting was held at the School House and a set of resolutions establish-
ing their own educational system was approved. Eventually the town submitted
to the State when a second law was passed by the State that virtually forced

rebellious towns like Willingboro to comply with the original act.
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In 1918, the School House was closed and replaced by a newer building which
was subsequently destroyed by fire in 1964. Hence, this building remains
as the only one from the town's educational history.



